MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senators

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

RE: Floor Action for Thursday, March 6, 2025

HONOLULU,

L 0-MA- R

The Senate
Ka ‘Aha Kenekoa

STATE CAPITOL

HAWAI“I

96813

March 4, 2025

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

1069 GM646 ** | HHS Submitting for consideration and confirmation
to the Language Access Advisory Council,
Gubernatorial Nominee, SUNSHINE CHOE,
for a term to expire 06-30-2029.

1069 GM647 ** | HHS Submitting for consideration and confirmation

to the Language Access Advisory Council,
Gubernatorial Nominee, BARBARA TOM, for
a term to expire 06-30-2028.

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

FA1l SB997 SD3 ** | WAM RELATING TO ENERGY.

FA2 SB352 SD2 ** | JDC/WAM | RELATING TO PESTICIDES.

FA3 SB1396 SD3 ** 1 WAM RELATING TO ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT.

FA4 SB1589 SD3 ** | WAM RELATING TO THE STADIUM

DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL FUND.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.

The Senate session will convene on Thursday, March 6, 2025 at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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